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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e e T
From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 4:31 PM
To: admin@mycar.sg; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com’;

‘assignments@|kkauto.com’; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTDE001007/RUC - PRI(LKK)/ GEFS143H(NR) & SI¥3710P ACC ON 01.03.20
Attachments: SJY3710P_01032020.pdf

Our Reference : CMTD2001001/RUC
Your Reference : SJY3710P
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date:; 05/03/2020
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S MY CAR CONSULTANT PTELTD

Dear Huigin,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF5143H & SJY3710P ON 01.03.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors,

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client's
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liahility.

Aside to LKK AUTO,
Please make the arrangement to survey for S1¥3710P on a without prejudice and any admission of liability basis.
Please revert your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Thank you.

Best Regards



Grace Teo
Claims Division
D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A century of Trust
P INSURANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo $G

Download now @ ppStore or Google Play

LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motar Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Paolicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: re: CMTD2001001/RUC - PRI/ GBF5143H(NR) & 5JY3710P ACC ON 01.03.20

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear 5irs,
We refer to your email on even date.

We disagree to your list of surveyor and propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Alan Cheong

TT Rajan

Oh Han Cheong
Andrew How

Dave Ho Joo Koong
Lee Kok Weng
Seah Kwang Boon
Lee K.W.

Nicky Seah

Winson Goh

o Temeanow

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyor

Best Regards,
Huiqin
Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd



@ Admin@mycar.sg
0 Myecarsg

© 33 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, 5408934

This Email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual andfor
entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the
message, Thank you.

From: "Teg, Grace" <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 4:02 PM

To: "admin@mycar.sq" <admin@mycar.sg>, "Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth" <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>
Cc: "Henry, Irene James" <irene.hen m

Subject: CMTD2001001/RUC - PRI/ GEFSHBH{NR] & SJYB?lUP ACC ON 01.02.20

Our Reference : CMTD2001001/RUC
Your Reference : SJY3710P
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 05/03/2020
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/5 MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD

Dear Huigin,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF5143H & SJY3710P ON 01.03.2020

We refer to your MNotice of Accident dated 05.03.2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

3



Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors, We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

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
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

¢ Download on the GET T 0N
Download now @ ' ﬁ.pp Store I Goog!e Plﬂ'jl'

LFar Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | < For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infoermation may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting an our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: My Car Consultant <admin@mycar.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF: 5J¥3710P YOUR REF: GBF5143H PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SIY3710P

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

OUR REF: S1Y3710P
YOUR REF: GBF5143H

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR SJY3710P
ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5]Y3710P AND GBF5143H

We refer to the above matter and enclosed herewith our client's GIA report and Notification of Pre-repair
inspection for your attention.

We also enclosed herewith the State Court of the Republic of Singapore Practice Direction - Amendment No. 1 of
2016 of 2016 of Pre-repair Inspection for your attention



Best Regards,

'Huiqgin
Claims | My Car Consultant Pte Ltd
f, 6588668832
B Admin@@mycar.sg
o, Mycarsg

@ 53 Ubi Ave 1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, 01-33, S408934

This Email, including attached files, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the use of the individual and/or
entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender of the error and delete the

message. Thank you,



MMAYZO02TT 43 ¢ National Aesessment Cerir Services - Ui Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 03032020 12:03

SUSMITTED BY: Jacksan Ho Zhao Tian Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/03/2020 12:13

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report curr\ev:!l}: the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Autharised Driver.

4, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allew insurance companies to
repudiate policy liabdlity. -

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabdity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be forwarded by tha insurers of the GIA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Association of Singapere (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, far a fee, be made available upon application by intergsted parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this ragort at the cenire and 1o copiles of the repaort being made avaidable
aforasaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 03/03/2020 12:03
Date Of Accident 01/03/2020 14:50
Exact Location Of Accident CTE (AYE) BEFORE PIE (CHANGI) EXIT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SJY3T10P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner VEMON WONG WEI PING
NRIC Ne SX0O0(T29C
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-82770277
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-92770277
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer SUZUKI
Modeal SWIFT 1.5 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accidant RRVATENSE
Ara you.claimmg und.ar your own insurance policy ND

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Mumber
Cover Mote Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
MNRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD,
THIRD PARTY

MO

PMPW2018-00017735

WINNIE YAP MUN YEE
SXXXX457D

13/05/1991

INDOOR

17/10/2017

2 YEARS AMD 4 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-88220722

OFFICE-88220722
NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Paolice Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT - T/20200302/7036.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 335A YISHUN STREET 31

#09-72
761335
NO

SPOUSE

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

YES

MO

YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY
ROAD: 10 UB| AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE

TEL NO: E5470000 - FAX NO:

]

YES
NO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Yehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MNRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

GBF5143H
TOYOTA DYNA

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 22



Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Wehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Ceolour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mao. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address
Postcode

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

S.JP25B6T
KIA PICANTO

PRIVATE CAR

TAN SHENG YANG JOSEPH
SHMXH280C

81182825

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SLC2T798K

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
WINNIE YAP MUN YEE

BODY
SJY3710P
YES

MO
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report gpecgcily the detaih of the accident (o wpeed up the claimy progen

1 This Form must be comilebed e Al Peliceholder pad/er the Athetiied Delvsr
1 Infermation peovided mint e oi (Ul R0 NGSNIAIE B3 BRANRIE . Any wAly| mintepresentation or withholding of maters!
facts may allew nsurance companies (o pwlate pelicy ey

The liue and acceptance of thiy form by Insunange companies b not an sdmivilon of pehey bty on the part of the Inrance

ompanien.

Y Anyialie reporilos may be felecrdil Lo the Palie lor leeitination

b The repoel will be forwarded by the iniviets of the GIA Records Management Cestre e1lablished by the General Insyrance
Astociation of Singapore [GIA] for srchiving and thal coples of this report will for 2 fee be made avaliabie upon application by

Intereited pariies
By the iadgment of this report to 1he lnsusers, you hereby consen) to the iln:hl'rlnl of this repert at the centre and jo toskas ol

the repert being made avallable sfaresaid
b Corsest under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)

| underitand, acknowledge, agree and congent that:
[a] My insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Asseclation of Singapore [“GIA") may/sre permitteq to coliedt, ute,
daclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other persanal infarmatien

provided by me or possessed by my insurer jcallestively the “Persanal Infarmation”) and disclase and trarsfer such
Ferianal informatien te i insurer(i] whe have inured vervca(s] Invelved I this actident [l inturerls) wha bave insured
wehicle(s] Involved in this sceldent shall ba cellectivaly refarred 12 a3 the "lasurers®), the lnturers’ laayersuw firma, the

Mongtary Autherity of Singapore and any relevant goverament sgencyfauthority (such a3 the palicel. for the purporss)

al:

il processing, handiing andfor dealing with my csimt Incuding the 1ettiement of the elaims and any necersary
Irvestigations relating 1o the claims,

[if] Investigating the sccident and/or my dalms;

(i} carrying out andfor dealing with my knstructicrs or ressanding to amy enquirles by me;

{w) administering my clalms {ncludiag the malling of correspardence, statements, lawolces, reports ¢ natices to me,
which zould Invelve disdosure of certaln persona! data about me to bring abaut delivery of the same as well 44 on {Ra

enternal cover of enveloses/mall packages): asdfar
[v) complylng with agplicatle law In adminiitering. processing, handling snd/er deating with my tlalma {zolectively the

"Purposes”]

[} all ingurer(s) who have insved vebicles] lvoldved in s sccident and the insaeery’ lesyeiTow ems, may/are premired
1o colleet, use, disclose and/or process my Pecgonal infarmation for one or more ol the above Purpotes: and

fel  my Personal Information mayfean be giaciosed by ary of the fnaurers 2nd/ar GIA Yo thelr thirg perty service providery or
sgerty(inclucing thelr lawyersy/faw firms], which may be sited outilde of Sagapore, for one ar more of 1he tbove Purpates

riy Personal informetien will sbio be colfected snd waed fo compile claims hhitory for the purpese of Fraod detection,

investigation and management in pravent and all future elaims,

the mlormatian ko collected under [¢f] above may e shared [/ diiclosed:

M te all ngurers andfor any ather third parties that il in evaluating, Investigating, controling er manzgiag fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement nd governmen! agenches sz reasanably requied fon the purposes stated, or

el

0]
[i} Por complying with requl-ements undes sny regularisny, laws o cour) orders

.
W VA

Dvbers'y Slgnatune feperting Cenire Pessoansl’s Signalice
[1f etriwer Iy mot thee poboytalder) N 5
Dale & Time. NRCFIN N

iRy Thmas L el moe W0
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Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Tr02003027T036

1otd
Repon Mo, T/20200302/7036

Cate/Time Reporl Mada:
02/03/2020 23:58

Station Diary No.:

Name of Informant:

dd
WINNIE YAP MUN YEE ’;53335 REET 31 #09-79 SINGAPORE
DT {10 No.; Contact No.:
NRiﬁﬂ { 581164570 Home/Office: Mobile: 88220722
Nationality: "Email
MALAYS | yapmunyeee(@gmail.com
Sex: ;?u: Date of Birth. | Type of Informant:
Female 13/05/1991 | Driver
Race: ! uage: | Institution / School Name:
Chinase Eng ;
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Administralion manager Class: 3A Date of Expiry:

CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY

Date/Time of | Type ol Localion:
Accident: TOWARDS
Type of 01/03/2020 14:50 | CITY BEFORE
Accident: PIE CHANGI
EXIT |
Lacation:

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Diry 20 Km/h
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Conlrolied Moderale
Type of Collision: | Anyone conveyed by
Baetween Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ;mmlancu;
o

e e
f Vehicle Involved

Y-
i % | Widwe

"GBF5143H

SJP2565T

SJYIT10P

| SLC2788K
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Police Report

sierpone Ty

POLICE FORCE

Paolice Station Of Onigin; o3
Traffic Police Repon No. 1202003027036
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No; 65470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Detalls of Person involved
| Any Pedesltrian Involved: No

Use of Pedestrian Crossing, NA

Name WINNIE YAP MUN YEE

ID No. 501164570
(
Related Vehicle | SJY3T10P (Car) Contact No.| 88220722
"HospitallClinic | MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Class of Class: 3A
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
i Date Treatment | 02/03/2020 | Date Discharge | ﬂzmianzu
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 | Degree of Injury | Siight
Bnel Details.

i (vehicle A SJY3710P) was travelling along CTE/AYE. | met an accident before PIE{CHANGI) exil. As |
saw the vehicle infront of me jam brake, | folliow the suit and came to a compiete siop before (vehicle B
GBFE143H) bang anto me. The impact was so hard from the rear and thus resulted me to hit onta
(vehicle D SJP T) and vehicle D hit onte (vehicle C SLC279BL).
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Police Report

SINGAPORE
8 s T

Police Station Of Origin: 3ot
Traffic Police Report No. T/20200302/7036
10 Ubl Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Skelch Plan
Infermant is not able to provida skelch plan

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: | | Signature Of informant:
Mot applicabla | Tha identity of the person making this repon has
‘ been authenticated by SingPass. No signature is
required,
{
“Signature Of interpreter, = 7 | DatelTime:
Mot applicable 02/03/2020 23:59
“Officer In Charge Of Case | Classification Of Case:

TPITRIB/
MOHAMAD ZULFAZDLI BIN ABDULLAH
Contact No.: 65476204

'|

e —

Authentication Stamp
WETEE
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202003/8 PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Singapore NRIC

Owner |D Type:

Cwner 1D: 729C

Vehicle Mo.: SJY3710P

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

\ntended Deregistration Date: 06 Mar 2020

Vehicle Make: SUZUKI

Vehicle Model: SWIFT 1.5 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD
Primary Colour; Orange
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine Mo.: M1541387521
Chassis Mo.: JSAEZC21500557417
mMaximum Power Qutput: 74.0 kW (9% bhp)
Open Market Value: $13,897.00

Original Registration Date: 25 Aug 2010

First Registration Date: 25 Aug 2010

Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: £13,897.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Aug 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: $6,948.00

COE Expiry Date: 24 Aug 2020

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE PeriodiYears): 10

QP Paid: $29,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1,348.00

Total Rebate Amount: £8,296.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Mar 2020

OK

hnpszu'n'vr!.Ita.gm.sgfltahrl.‘actionfanuireHet: ateByPublicBeforeDeragin putPFUNCTION_ID =F0304008TT



20201308 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

Office No. - 67555005
Boeki - 82180500

Suzuki Swift 1.5A GL (New 5- $28,800 £5,760 fyr 11-Mar-2010 1,490 cc - Car Fleet Automobile Available
yr COE)

Can Do Zero DownPayment, 100% Full Loan, Easy Approval, Bank Loan And In House Loan. Manthly Fr $400. Bad Credits And Discharged
Bankruptcy Are Welcome, Mo Payslip Also Can, All Car Comes With Warrant...

Office No. - 69096423
Anwar - B4269807 | Ash - 93889194 | Nizz - 92478014 | Zee - 96481444 |

Suzuki Swift 1.5A GL {(New 5- %28,888 £5,770 fyr 23-Jun-2010 1,490 cc 104,000 krn Menster Motars Pte Ltd  Available
| yrCOE) i

Compact And Reliable. Easy To Park. Superb Condition. Option To Purchase Without COE. Trade-In And Flexible Loan Packages Available. Hurry |
Before The COE Goes Up. Call Us Teday For More Information.

Office No., - -
Sindy - 96777794 | Austin - 87512137

COE) Pte Ltd

100% Loan Available, Well Kept Interior And Exterior Candition. Spacious And Comfortable. Reliable And Easy Maintenance. Bank, In Housa
Loan Application Available. Loan Schemes To Suit Your Purchase. ...

Office No. - 64655555

Andy Cheng - 86265699 | Johnson - 97376559 | Benson Hu - 97597507 | Jackson Lim - B2012885

Suzuki Swift 1.3A (New 5-yr 529,800 45,960 fyr 17-Jun-2010 1,328cc 82,000 km Motor Universe Credit  Available ‘
1

I Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (New 530,800 £6,160 /yr 09-Feb-2010 1,586cc - EDM Cars Pte Ltd Available
5-yr COE) [
Attractive Freebies Including Grooming, Servicing, Petrol Vouchers And Many More! COF Specialist With Mare Than 250 Positive Reviews And ‘
100% Immediate Loan Approval! Superbly Well Maintained By Previ...

Office Mo. - -
Kenneth Luo - 87116507 | Calvin Cheang - 56474957 | Jimmy Tan - 97469309 | Vector Yang - 87480430

| Suzuki Swift Sport 1.64 (New 531,800 46,360 fyr 03-Jun-2010 1,586 cc 114,300 km Available |
S-yr COE) |
With COE Added It Is Still The Cheapest, Will Trade With Other Car. Loan Facility Available. With 5 Years COE $31800. ‘

|

Office No, = =
Ben - 96355515

| Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M $£31,800 6,300 fyr 26-Feb-2010 1,586 cc - EDM Cars Pte Ltd Available
| [New 5-yr COE)

Attractive Freebies Including Grooming, Servicing, Petrol Vouchers And Many Mare! COE Specialist With More Than 250 Positive Reviews And
100% Immediate Loan Approval! Priced One OF The Lowest In The M...

Office No, - -

Vector Yang - 87480430 | Kenneth Luo - 97116507 | Calvin Cheang - 56474957 | Jimmy Tan - 97459909

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M %31,800 £6,360 fyr 26-Feb-2010 1,586 cc 79,000 km  EDM Cars Pte Lid Available
(DPC) (New S-yr COE)

Attractive Freebies Including Grooming, Servicing, Petrol Vouchers And Many More! COE Specialist With Mare Than 250 Positive Reviews And
100% Immediate Loan Approval! Priced One OF The Lowest In The M... ‘

Dffice Mo, - -
Calvin Cheang - 96474957 | Jimmy Tan - 97469909 | Vector Yang - 87480430 | Kenneth Luo - 57116507

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A {New $31,888 £6,370 fyr 05-Feb-2010 1,586 cc 135,176 km Sincere Motoring Pte Available
S5-yr COE) Ltd

| Shap With Confidence From An Accredited Dealer! Genuine Sales With Mo Gimmick. Price Stated Are Nett And Final With No Hidden Cost. Safe
And Straight Forward Deal With Transparency Assured. Bank Inter..,

Office No, - 67476066
Edwin - 92331607 | Jeremy - 98150651 | Agnes - 84945447 | Simon - 91261801

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (COE $32,800  $6,730 /yr 19-Jan-2010 1,586 cc 131,000 km Carway Available |
till 01/2025) .

7 Years Warranty, 100% Loan Available, 2 Years In-House Warranky (Official Certificate), 2 Years Free Servicing And Maintenance, Price Stated
Above Is Actual Selling Price, Accident Free, STA Or Vicom...

Dffice No. - -
Sam Ong - 86660777 | Angel Chai - 83831777

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (New $32,800  $6,560 /yr 19-May-2010 1,586 cc 130,000 km V.LP. Auto Nation Pte  Available
5-yr COE) Ltd

https:fiwww. sgcarmart.comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print,php?SA=&MOD=5uzuki SwiftaRPG=20AVEH=0&RGD=20108AVL=280RD=... 2/3



20200308 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

’7 saC AarMART.COMM

THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
» Suzuki Swift Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate EngCap Mileage Company Availability
Suzuki Swift 1.5A {New S5-yr %$26,500 45,300 fyr 22-Mar-2010 1,490¢cc - Absolute Wheels Available
COE) Leasing Fte Ltd

Cheap And Low Maintenance Car, In-house Warranty Covered Gearbox And Engine Still In Excellent State. Guarantes No Repairs Needed.
Flexible Lean Scheme And Trade In Are Welcome, Bank/In House Loan Ava..,

Office No, - -
Mike - 92269616

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (New 5-yr $26,800 $5,360 fyr 18-Jan-2010 1,490 cc 120,000 km Creative Auto Leasing  Available
COE) Pte Ltd

Owned This Car With 90% Loan Amount Shown! Financial Plan To Cater Individual Needs, Flawless Interior And Exterior Condition, Extremely
Low Mileage Clocked, All Wear And Tears Had Been Minimized, One.,.

Office No. - b§411279
Tian Cheng - 88338380 | Chia Kian Hong Tony - 97460421

Suzuki Swift 1.54 (Mew 5-yr %26,800 £5,360 fyr 11-Feb-2010 1,490 cc 120,000 km AutoGuru+ SG LLP Available
COE)

Mew Paintwork! $0 Downpayment Available! Low Monthly Installment At Only $690! Car In Very Good Condition, Cheapest In The Market,
Lowrest Depreciation! Flewible In-House Loan With High Trade In Value!

Office No, - -
David Lim - 96848278 | Ron - 82981859

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (New 5-yr $27,800 45,560 fyr 25-Mar-2010 1,4%0cc 120,000 km Excel Motoring Available
COE)

Only 2 Owners! Selling Cheap! 100% In House Or Bank Loan Available! Fast Approval! Lowest Interest Rate! One OF The Bast Fuel Efficiency
Vehicla To Own In Town! Very Good Condition! Orlginal Paintwork...

Office No. - 67626693
Dan - 98975978 | Marcus - 81183131 | James - 97995575 | Eric - 91811549

Suzuki Swift 1.3A (New 5-yr 527,800 $5,560 fyr 26-Feb-2010 1,328 cc 106,034 km Clarity Cars Pte Ltd Available
COE)

Don't Miss The Chance To Own This Beautiful, Low Mileage Kashmir Blue Suzuki Swift! A Small And Nippy Car, Makes The Swift A Very
Cornfortable And Easy To Drive Everday Car! 100% Loan Available, Flexib...

Office No. - 62053313 / 62053133
Brian 5i - 88550725 | Sherman Tan - 88165892 | Abigail Goh - 97876476 | Trevor Ng - 91058969

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (New 5-yr $28,500 §5,700 fyr 19-Apr-2010 1,490 cc 140,000 km Prem Roy Matoring Available
COE)

Super Good Condition, Mew Spray Work, Headlights Refurbished, Super Affordable, Up To $0% Loan Available, Easy To Drive! Easy To Park!
Lowest Maintenance! Accident-Free! Clean And Spacious Interior! N...

Office No, - 66028045
Kana - 96435365 | PRM Admin - 98896985

Suzuki Swift Sport 1,.6M (COE $28,500 £7,290 fyr 14-Jan-2010 1,586¢cc 147,000 km Monster Motors Pte Ltd  Available
till 01/2024)

Parts Worth $4K. Engine Overhaul Done In 02/2019). Replaced Clutch/Radiator & Hoses/Aircon Condenser Pipe/NGK Spark Plug & Cable. BCBR
Coilover, Sunline Single Tip With Cert, Chargespeed Carbon Fibre ...

Office No. - -
Jonathan - 811896597 | Austin - 87512137

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (COE till $28,800 $5,790 fyr 26-Feb-2010 1,490 cc 103,788 km SmartCars Boutique Pte  Available
02/2025) Ltd

1 Owner, 100% Loan, Immediate Approval! View To Believe, New Paint. Very Smooth Engine! Very Well Maintained, Improved Maodel Which Is
More Reliable, Low Depreciation Hot Hatchback! View And Judge The ..,

Office No. - 67410182
Tan - 90210087 | Des - 96835550 | Lawrence - 87003137

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A (COE $28,800 $5,870 fyr 11-Mar-2010 1,586 cc 139,000 km Boeki Auto Pte Ltd Available
till 01/2025)

Trade-In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appaintment Only,

https:ifwww sgearmart. comiused_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=4MOD=5uzuki SwWit8RPG=20&4VEH=04RGD=20104AVL=2&40RD=. ..
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Accident Photo

QUZUKI: MOTOR CORPORAHIEN: 1ARAN
Tvee - EZC24S |
CHASSIS ‘NO. JSAEZC21S005574 1/
ENGINE MI15A

% COLOR * ZFM
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

' 7d 74

- W .
_’,,"——"—‘*. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 198607198R GST Reg, No. 18-8607158-R

Page Mo 1ol 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref  CS53/SMO20003652/Gid3s2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date:  06-03-2020 l"luﬂulhmnﬁ
TOWERSINGAPORE 048523
Code: SMO
e Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GBF 5143H Veh. Inspected SJY 3T10P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTDZ001001/RUC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 05/03/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUZUKISWIFT 1.5 c.c 1450
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. JSAEZC21500557417 Colour ORANGE
Odomater 215308 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 FALKEN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/55 R15 FALKEM 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 FALKEN 5§ mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 FALKEN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR FORTION ="
|5. General Information
Accident Date  01/03/2020 Inspect Date | Time 05/03/2020 ( 05:30 PM )
Survey held at  IDAC UBI
Repairer MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WaAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE” BASIS.
BITHE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C)ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
OjTHE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $8,000-58,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

10 Working Days

Report Ref No. C53/SMO20003652/Gtd3s2

Inspected By

i {

KING GUG CIANG K.K.LAU CPT{RET)
MLMATAL AMSAE-A

Automolive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng PE, MIinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY T0 THIRD PARTIES - This Reporl i made sobely for U uss and banefi of tha Clant marmad on tha front page of ihis Repart

upmnnun.thlqbﬂtln“wipﬂ.ﬂuluﬂhllwurunmu




